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Council has noted the'call for submissions on this matter which arises from the loss of population
being experienced in New South Wales.

It is indeed difficult to absorb the fact that the Premier State is losing population!

Council at its meetmg on 2 March 2006 resolved to submlt to the Redistribution Commlttee that
the Nambucca Shire Council local government area should not be split between Federal
electoral boundaries.

The rationale behind this submission is of course Council's desire to retain a community of
interest in this attractive part of the State.

Please acknowledge receipt of Council’s submission.

Yours faithfully

TOM PORT

GENERAL MANAGER
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